Heidi Elbe,

M.S. CCC/SLP/L

Heidi Elbe

Instructor & Supervisor in the Department of Speech Pathology & Audiology
Western Illinois University
243 Memorial Hall
1 University Circle
Macomb, IL 61455

309.298.3278 hl-elbe@wiu.edu

Skills

A certified speech language pathologist who has a variety of experiences of evaluating and treating individuals across the lifespan in many settings and is compassionate about instructing and educating students to achieve their goals as speech language pathologists.

Education

Western Illinois University / Master of Science

Communication Sciences and Disorders August 2001 - May 2003

Western Illinois University / Bachelor of Science

Communication Sciences and Disorders August 1999 - May 2001

Experience

Western Illinois University / Supervisor & Instructor

August 2016 - PRESENT, Macomb, IL

Supervised students providing services to children and adults who exhibit communication disorders in a variety of settings and educated students in acquired communication disorders in adults, neurology for speech language pathology and clinical methods.

McDonough District Hospital / Speech Language Pathologist

December 2006 - August 2016, Macomb, IL

Provided evaluation and treatment services to individuals of all ages to improve their communication and swallowing abilities.

MacArthur Early CHildhood Center / Speech Language

Pathologist

September 2006 - May 2007, Macomb, IL

Provided evaluation and treatment services to students who exhibited speech and language deficits to enhance their learning in the school setting.

Presentations

Elbe, H. (2019, August). Normal swallowing, dysphagia and connections with dietary [Oral presentation]. Dietary Department, Western Illinois University, Macomb, IL.

Piletic, C., Burke, A., & Elbe, H. (2018, November). Collaboration across campus: Interprofessional education in an adapted motor clinic. Poster session presented at the 2018 ASHA Convention, Boston, MA.

Training

ISHA Convention February 2020

SPEAK OUT! & LOUD Crowd July 2019

ASHA Convention November 2018

Cleft Lip/palate Training at Children's Hospital St. Louis February and September 2015

Deep Pharyngeal Neuromuscular Stimulation (DPNS) April 2012

Certified Beckman Oral Motor Therapist April 2011

VitalStim Provider May 2009

Certified Lee Silverman Voice Treatment (LSVT-LOUD) Therapist September 2007

Qualifications

Certificate of Clinical Competence June 2004 to Present

State of Illinois License June 2004 to Present

Professional Educator License June 2003 to Present